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The factory waz previously owned by a shareholder com-
peny, in which ome helf of the invested capital was Fremch
and the other half Rumanisn. Currently the factory is natio-
nslized by ithe Rumanian regime.

Hunmber of workers: 2,500
Rumanian engineers: 8
Soviet engineers 13 3
The director is = former worker by the name of MATEI

~ (fnu), an illiterate ignorant and s mere figurehead. The real

director is ome of the Soviet engineers.

In .April 1950, the faclcry was constructing tug-boate
for DSSR. The size of thess was 15 meters long, four meters
bear and 3.50 meters deep; with iwo Diesel motors of 250 HP,
with 3wo propellers. The Diessl motors were war booty. The fac-
tury was also repairing railroad locomotives and building locomo-
tive boilers.

Capacitys overhaniing of eight locomotives per month.

' DATE OF OBSERVATIOR: april 1950

. COMMENT: Source : fairly reliable;
: Information: probably true.




